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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, October 18, 2010 7:23 AM
To: CerpAddressChange

Subject: FW: CHANGE FEIN #

Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

Please take a few minules to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving

the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your paricipation.

DOS Custo

r Satisfaction Su

From: Maureen Abraham [mailto:maureen@oppenoffice.com]

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 3:55 PM
To: corphelp

Subject:

The IRS has given us the new number. If | give you the new number, will you correct our file.

OLD NUMBER IN DOC L95000005077: 65-1036861

RE: CHANGE FEIN #

NEW NUMBER PER IRS: 90-0621376

Company name: OPPENOFFICE LLC DBA: ILONA AGENCY
Address: 245 N E 37" ST STE 102, MIAMI FL 33137

SOLE, MG

R.: ILONA M MATTLI

Can you make the change?

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 3:57 PM
To: Maureen Abraham

Subject:

RE: CHANGE FEIN #

A Federal Employer Identification (FEI} number is granted by the IRS and then supplied to

us by the business entity. Caontact the Internal Revenue Service to receive FEI number

information at 1-800-829-4933.

Thank You

otk Hlooheat

Internet Access
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Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to centinuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Slmply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Maureen Abraham [mailto:maureen@oppenoffice.com]
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 3:48 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: CHANGE FEIN #

Dear Cathy,
Thank you.

| need to change the FEIN for my business. What is the procedure?
| also have filed a Fictitious name with the State of Florida.

llona M Mattli (Oppenheim)

OPPENOFFICE LLC DBA: ILONA AGENCY
DIRECT: 305.424.6460

T 305.576.8404 x661 F 305.576.8433
245 N E 37TH ST STE 102

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33137
mauvreen@oppenoffice.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 3:48 PM

To: Maureen Abraham

Subject: RE: CHANGE FEIN #

You can reply back to this email and we will update our records.

Thank You

Bty Mokt
Internet Access .
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on tha link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your padicipation.
DOS Customer Satisfaghion Survey

From: Maureen Abraham [mailtc:maureen@oppenoffice.com)
Sent: Friday, Qctober 15, 2010 3:40 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: CHANGE FEIN #

10/15/2010
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corperations

Subject: Doc Number L99000009077

The Internal Revenue has issued a new FEIN number for the business, OPPENOFFICE LLC DBA: ILONA AGENCY
HOW DO WE CORRECT THE FEIN NUMBER IN THE DOC

llona M Mattli (Oppenheim

OPPENCOFFICE LLC DBA: ILONA AGENCY
DIRECT: 305.424.¢6460

T 305.576.8404 =661 F 305.576.8433
245 N E 37TH 8T STE 102

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33137
maureenfoppencoffice.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this e-mail communication is
privileged and/or confidential. The information is intended only for the addressee
or the addressee's authorized agent. This message may also contain information that
is otherwise protected from disclosure. Any retention, review or distribution by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or the
recipient's authorized agent, you are hereby notified that any retention,
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying, or the taking of any action in
reliance ¢of this message is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you must destroy this message and delete
all copies, and contact the sender at postmaster@oppencffice.com . If you do not
consent to Internet e-mail messages of this kind, please advise us immediately. This
e-mail was not encrypted.
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